# Top Skills

Healthcare

Medicine

Healthcare Information Technology

### Certifications

Suboxone

# Dr. Adam Gratz, DO

Primary Care Physician

Kawaihae

GOV. MSG. NO. 638

## Summary

Primary care physician, team leader, teacher and public speaker. A musician, inventor, trained stage actor and auto mechanic, I bring cultural sensitivity and global work experience to my projects.

Telemedicine and House Call Physician since 2005. Consultant with multiple medical and technology driven startups since 2009. Bringing broad expertise to medical logistic and design challenges. Pioneer in concierge and addiction medicine.

### Skills:

Telemedicine
Addiction Medicine
Pain Management
Medical Systems Design
Software Eval & Design
Team Leadership
Tropical Medicine
Disaster Response

# Experience

Mobile Doc

Principal Owner

August 2005 - Present (15 years 6 months)

Hawaii County, Hawaii, United States

Concierge House Call medicine for primary care patients. Now, back on the Big Island.

Addiction - Medication assisted treatments for Opioids, Stimulants and Benzodiazepines

Pain - Osteopathic and Integrative Medicine, with or without pharmaceuticals



End of Life Care - Tailored Palliative care for patients and their families Hotel and Travelers Medicine

Verily Life Sciences, project baseline Site Medical Lead March 2020 - June 2020 (4 months)

San Francisco Bay Area

I am honored to have been an integral part of Project Baselines efforts to erect pop-up testing sites throughout California. We started with an empty convention center in San Mateo, and a team of Verily volunteers. With a skeleton crew of medical professionals, we now have 150+ drive through testing sites in California and beyond. Developed and co-developed many SOPs, and personally oversaw the successful testing of 15k +/- drive through patients in the first three months.

Genome Medical, Inc.
Physician Consultant
June 2017 - June 2020 (3 years 1 month)

Genetic testing and counseling services provided nationally. Genome medical seeks to create an environment where consumer testing and interpretation is streamlined, accurate, and an integral piece to primary care medicine.

Local Greens Chief Science Officer January 2013 - August 2016 (3 years 8 months)

Worked directly with the CEO and COO in all aspects of this innovative agriculteral start up including; public health requirements, state and federal farming guidelines, organic certifications, soil chemistry, clean room environments, lighting and electrical, software, distribution modeling, customer relations, employee management and employee health.

Local Greens Organic produce can be found at most Whole Foods and select Bay Area Markets.

Care Practice Urgent Care Physician February 2015 - December 2015 (11 months)

508 14th St, San Francisco, OA 94103



Urgent care outpatient medicine. One of the more unique fee for service practices in the bay area. General primary care with an emphasis on Medication Assisted Treatment for Opioid Dependance.

Re-Docs Chief Medical Officer August 2013 - February 2015 (1 year 7 months)

As a start up lead, I worked with CA state policy makers, physicians, insurance carriers, attorneys and software developers to conceptualize and implement an updated model for medical record collection, verification, and dissemination. Ultimate goals were to reduce costs for the state of CA Workers' Compensation system. Re-Docs is still in operation.

Mobile Doc, LLC Principal November 2011 - July 2012 (9 months)

Medical delivery and tourism recruitment models for English speaking patients seeking treatment options in Asia. 9 months on site in Chiang Mai Thailand.

Hawaii Medical Service Association Healthcare Consultant October 2010 - November 2011 (1 year 2 months)

Integrating the American Well platform with Microsoft's Health Vault, I worked to create a novel rural health care delivery model based on video chats and house calls. This year long pilot program received support from the Federal Beacon Grant for Hawaii county.

Prince Dance
Board Member and Volunteer
August 2008 - November 2011 (3 years 4 months)

In addition to my duties as treasurer for this community based non-profit, I provided direct care for performers including: Preventative care, acute injury care, body mechanics training, pharmaceutical intervention and management. Worked closely with the director Angle Prince to enhance dancers' baseline physical performance while preventing repetitive stress injuries.

Dr. Adam Gratz, D.O. Solo Practitioner



August 2005 - November 2011 (6 years 4 months)

Hawaiian Islands

Rural and urgent care medicine. Established a solo practice in a remote, underserved, racially mixed community. Developed a novel electronic medical records strategy. Consulted with both American Well (Telemedicine) and DrChrono (iOS based EMR) in the early implementation of their platforms.

American Well
Online Care Physician
April 2010 - October 2011 (1 year 7 months)

Direct patient care via online video chat and email. Contracting through HMSA.com.

Parkview Hospital Intern December 2002 - May 2003 (6 months) Intern, Internal Medicine.

A1-Imports
Automotive Technician
January 1994 - January 1996 (2 years 1 month)

Diagnosed and repaired German cars. Designed and implemented computer based sales and service model for a Bay Area start up.

Computer Connection Marin IT Engineer January 1993 - January 1994 (1 year 1 month)

Provided sales, technical support, computer repair and consulting for this California, Bay Area IT company.

## Education

Touro U. College of Osteopathic Medicine DO, Emphasis in Neuromuscular-skeletal Medicine

University of Arkansas for Medical Sciences, College of Medicine Family Practice Resident

Philadelphia College of Osteopathic Medicine Intern, Internal Medicine



Touro University California Doctor of Osteopathy, Medicine

Portland State University BS, Cell and Molecular Biology